Raja Zain Arshad

IT Assistant (Client Support)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



2019 - 2019

About

Dr. Raja Zain Arshad is working as IT Assistant (Client Support) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Raja Zain Arshad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Digitalization system

Ripha Trust

BSc in Computer Science Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2022
Experience	
IT Assistant (Client Support) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
IT Assistant (Client Support) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
MTO National University of Sciences & Technology , Islamabad	2023 - 2023
Pakistan Programs Mgmt./ QESH (Quality Environment health safety) Huawei Technologies Pakistan	2022 - 2022
Digital Marketer Sina institute	2020 - 2020